

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0122-EX-ST-2008

From: Forrester, John [mailto:jforrest@qualcomm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 3:30 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Palomo, Rocio; Forrester, John
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0122-EX-ST-2008

Hi Ben,

Here is our confirmation that KBFY-LP is off the air in Las Vegas.

Thanks for your assistance with this license.

Thanks,
John

From: Palomo, Rocio [mailto:rpalomo@comsearch.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 12:27 PM
To: Forrester, John
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0122-EX-ST-2008

Hi John,

The SBE coordinator from Las Vegas Area is Jack Smith and he mentioned to me verbally that the station KBFY-LP is not on the AIR.

Thanks
Rose
703 726-5706
" hyperlink.

3/13/2008